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YIA FACSIMILE Arthur Andersen LLP

3 Wae Manros Strent
Cnicago IL 60803 5388

Commussion Secretary

Federal Election Commission

999 E Streat NW Dwecsdw!
Washington, DC 20463 Fax

December 12, 2000

Re Dmaft AO 2000-36
Dear Secretary
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Arthur Andersen LLP 18 m agreoment with the statements of fact in Draft AO 2000-36, akhough we

believe that one sentence can be revised shightly to improve its clanty and accuracy

Specifically, on page 5, lines 20 to 22, we recommend that the sentence end as follows “and that AC has
no further obhigations to any Arthur Andersen entity after August 7 except as set forth in the arbitration
award ™ The Draft AO correctly states that the arbitration award requires a change in name and the retum
of certain technology, but the award slso requires that AC comply with certam other contractual
obligations specified 1n the award that were outstanding as of August 7 2000 It i1s our understanding that
the Commussion has received the arbitration award as part of the advisory opmion request

Very truly yours,
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Lagal Counsel

Ce Office of General Counsel
Michael A Nemeroff
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